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Hello, 

 

Could the below please be uploaded to the above application as correspondence? 

 

Module – Planning 

Type – ‘PCORRESP_W’ Planning Correspondence (Website Version) 

Description/Freetext – ‘Correspondence regarding context and parking’ 

 

Thank you, 

 

Harry Chalk, MSc 
Senior Planning Officer, Development Management 
 
T:  01903 737577 
E:  harry.chalk@arun.gov.uk 
 
Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd 
Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF 
www.arun.gov.uk 

 

       
 

 
 

 

From: Debbie Boulton  

Sent: 14 April 2025 15:51 

To: Harry Chalk <Harry.Chalk@arun.gov.uk>; Shear Architectural Design LTD 

Subject: Re: FG/26/25/HH - 8a South Drive 

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking 

links or opening attachments - if you are unsure the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking 

or opening. 
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Hi Harry  

 

Please see attached existing photos of the garage currently being used as storage. The conversion is 

to be used as a granny annex for a family member and the forecourt allows space for at least 3 cars. I 

have asked the homeowner to take some photos which I will get to you asap.  

 

 

 

On Mon, 14 Apr 2025 at 14:08, Harry Chalk <Harry.Chalk@arun.gov.uk> wrote: 

Dear Mr Shear, 

  

Following our phone conversation, I understand that the proposal may have a limited impact the existing 

parking situation. Could you please provide evidence that the existing double garage is not used for 

vehicular parking as identified, and perhaps some context for the proposed works that sheds light on the 

proposal may impact the existing parking arrangements.  

  

I should note that I understand the property to be a 4-bedroom property, and the Arun Parking Standards 

identifies such dwellings to require 3 No. off-street parking spaces in this area. But I also understand that 

the current provision is only two, could you confirm? 

  

Please respond by 16/04/25 as the application is approaching the expiry date (21/04/25). 

  

Many thanks, 

  

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
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https://www.arun.gov.uk  
DX 57406 Littlehampton 

You can view Arun District Council's Privacy Policy from  https://www.arun.gov.uk/privacy-policy 

Important Notice This e-mail is intended exclusively for the addressee and may contain information that is confidential and/or privileged. If 

you are not the intended recipient (or authorised to receive it for the addressee), please notify the sender and delete the e-mail immediately; 

using, copying, or disclosing it to anyone else, is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Any views, opinions or options presented are solely 

those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Arun District Council. The information in this e-mail may be subject to public 

disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 2000, therefore we cannot guarantee that we will not provide the whole or part of this e-mail 

to a third party. The Council reserves the right to monitor e-mails in accordance with relevant legislation. Whilst outgoing e-mails are checked 

for viruses, we cannot guarantee this e-mail is virus-free or has not been intercepted or changed and we do not accept liability for any damage 

caused. Any reference to "e-mail" in this disclaimer includes any attachments.  

********************************************************************** 

 

 

 

--  

Kind Regards 

 

Debbie Boulton 

Admin to Shear Architectural Design Ltd. 

Shear Architectural Design Ltd 

 

WORKING HOURS - Mondays, Tuesdays and Thursdays 9.30am-5.00pm. 
 

Darryl Shear BA (Hons) Arch PGCE NPQSL - Architectural Designer  

 

VAT number               334538890 

Company number 10662187  

 
This email and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the persons addressed. If it has come to you in 

error please send it back to us, and immediately and permanently delete it. Do not use, copy or disclose the information 
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contained in this message or in any attachment.  Whilst every care has been taken to check this email for viruses, it is 

your responsibility to carry out checks upon receipt. 


